EDWIN U. SOWERS, 2d
President and Treasurer

GEOFFREY L. SOWERS
Vice President

SﬂWEBS PR]NT]NG cuMPANY EDWARD M. SCHWEPPENHEISER

Secretary

s TENTH STREET AND READING RAILROAD / LEBANON, PENNSYLVANIA 17042 / (717) 272-6667

August 20, 1964

Mrs. Eleanor B. Orsini

The Foundation for Economic Education
30 South Broadway
Irvington-on-Hudson, New York

Dear Mrs. Orsini:

The blueprints for ANYTHING THAT'S PEACEFUL arrived
this morning -- no problems. We will be going to
press Monday morning.

Arnold's has given us a good delivery schedule --
3,000 advance paper bound copies September 4, the
balance of the order, September 10th.

We hope that this will be satisfactory.

Very sincerely yours,
VERS PRINTING COMPANY

N¢H % 2

GLS/m Geoffrey L. Sowers
Vice President

OVER 80 YEARS OF PRINTING SERVICE



THE FOUNDATION FOR ECONOMIC EDUCATION, INC.

IRVINGTON-ON-HUDSON, NEW YORK

August 12, 1964

Dear Geoffrey:

Eleanor managed v get away this morning, legving
me in something less tham a state of complete unfdr-
standing as to who was to do what to which revispd
page proofs.

My 0.K. on each of the attached signm
proval of the sheet marked as I found
the markings for further change are y&
I'm not sure,

Nut whetheg
oY Eleanor’s,

I trust all will be clear t nd thanks for
the good progress to date on

PLP:kqb
cc: Eleanor Orsini

Mc. Geoffrey L. Sowers

Vice President

Sowers Printing Company

Tenth Street & Reading Railroad
Lebanon, Pennsylvania






EDWIN U. SOWERS, 2d

President and Treasurer

GEOFFREY L. SOWERS
Vice President

SOWERS PRINTING COMPANY  wweom scmerraneser

Secretary

TENTH STREET AND READING RAILROAD / LEBANON, PENNSYLVANIA 17042 / (717) 272-6667

August 11, 1964

Mrs. Eleanor B. Orsini

Foundation for Economic Education, Inc.,
30 South Browdway :
Irvington-on-Hudson, New York

Dear Mrs. Orsini:

Enclosed are the revised page proofs that you requested
and the blueprint for the cover of ANYTHING THAT'S
PEACEFUL.

Would you check the position of the cover against a copy
of Elements. We do not have any copies -- in fact, if
you could spare one, could you send one for the file?

We set the author's name slightly smaller on this book so

that it would not "stick out" too far beyond the title.
de; If it must be the same size as the old book, we can easily
reset it.

Assuming that we will have your o.k. by Monday, we will
work out a schedule for delivery of a substantial advance
shipment during the second week of September.

Very sincerely yours,
SOWERS PRINTING COMPANY

GLS/m GeoffreyC§< Sowers
Vice President

PS:t You have asked us to print the cover in Superior Green
* #357. Our Superior Ink Sample Book does not carry numbers

s iké this. Could you send us a smmple, or is it a PMS color?

S~ GLS
A
dv‘\,

& OVER 8“ YEARS OF PRINTING SERVICE



